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April 24, 2007 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: All Senators 
 Senate Majority Office 
 Senate Minority Office 
 
FROM: Carol Taniguchi 
 Senate Clerk 
 
RE: Additional Items Scheduled for Floor Action on Wednesday, April 25, 2007 
 
Please note that in addition to the measures listed on the memo previously sent to you, the following 
items are also scheduled for floor action tomorrow 
 
Final Reading 
Measure No. Committee Title 
SB 55, SD1, HD2 CPH Relating to Dentistry. 
SB 840, HD1 WAH Relating to Kikala-Keokea. 
SB 1283, SD2, HD2 HTH/EDU, WAM Relating to the Hawaii Tobacco Settlement Special Fund. 
SB 1457, SD2, HD2 HTH, WAM Making an Emergency Appropriation for the 

Developmental Disabilities Division of the Department of 
Health. 

 
Adoption of Resolutions 
Measure No. Committee Title 
HCR 89 EDU/HSP Urging the University of Hawaii to Extend Its Current Land 

Lease with Leahi Hospital to Facilitate the Effective Planning, 
Development, and Implementation of a Campus-Wide Master 
Plan for Long-term Health Care Services. 

HCR 315 EDU/TIA Expressing Support for International Education. 
 
 
If you would like to receive this information electronically, please let me know and I will email it to you.  
It is also available on the Legislature's website, www.capitol.hawaii.gov – click on Senate, Senate Daily 
Floor Actions.  If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656.  Thank you! 
 
cc: Committee on Judiciary and Labor (Room 227) 
 Committee on Commerce, Consumer Protection and Affordable Housing (Room 002) 


